UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND |
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Distr.
GENERAL

E/CN.4/Sub.2/3R.104
22 Qctober 1952
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN: RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMIMATION
AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

Fifth Segsion
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUWLFED AND FOURTH MEETING

Held at Eeadquerters, New York, .
on Tuesday, T October 192&, at 10.30 a.m.

CONTENTS
Action to be taken under the Economic und Social Council resolution

of 26 June 1952 (E/CN.,k4/Sub.2/L.14/Rev.1, B/CN.4/5ub.2/L,41/Rev.1)
(continued)

52-10684

X



2/5R, 104

E/CK 4/Sub.
English
Page 2
| PRESENT:
,“Chaiggan: Mr, ROY
~ Members: Mr. BLACK#*
| Mr. EKSTRAND
Mr. FOMIN®*
Mr, HISCOCKS*
Mr. MASANI
Mr. NISOT
Mr. SHAFAQ
Mr, TSAC*
Mr. WINIEWICZ
Also present: -
' Miss MANAS

Coumission on the Status of
Women

Representatives of non-governmental orgenizations:

Categorz A: Miss SENDER

Category B and Register:
Mr. LEWIN

Mr. MOSKOWITZ

Mr. HALPERIN

Mr. KARBACH
Mrs. POLSTEIN

Secretariat:
Mr. HUMPHREY
Mr, LAWSON

* Alternate

Internaticnal Confederation of
Free Trade Unions (ICFTU)

agudas Isrsel World
Organization

Consultative Council of Jewish
Crganizations

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizations

World Jewish Congress

World Unicn for Progressive
Judaism

Director, Division of Human
Rights

Secretary of the Sub-Commission



E/CN.4/Gub,2/5K.104
English

Page 3 (;Z{?

ACTION TO BE TAKEN UNDER TEE BCONOMIC AND SOCIAL. cqmmL RESOLUTION OF
26 JUNE 1952 (E/CN. lt/Sub.z:/L lh/’Rev 1, E/CN h/Sub.c/L hl/Rev 1)(00*1tmued)

Designation of a spokeaman‘tO"fepreseﬁt the Sub-ébmmiasion before the Commission

on Human Rights

EKSTRANB returning to a matiter he had raised at the previous
meeting, suggested that the Sub- Commission's Bpo esman before the Commiaszon
on Human>R1ghts should be the Chairman, but, should he be unable to attendA he
should econsult the V*ce Chairman and the Rapvorteur.

The CEAIﬁMﬁﬁ felt the Sub~Commisaiqn should especify when and how the
Chairmen would get in touch with the Vice-Chairmen end the Rapporteur. It should
be clearly understood, moreover, that the Sub-Commission's spokesman, wboefér he
might be, should confine himself to reporting éhe daclslions taken by a maJjority
of the Sub~Commission,

* Mpr., NISOT, referring to Mr. Ekstrend's proposal, observed that the
Commission on Humen Rights would have to decide, first whether it should invite
'a“repreaentativs of the Sub-Commission to appesr bsfore it for the purpese of
giving information concerning the Sub-Commigsion's report, and secondly, if that
question was decided in the affirmative, at what stage of the Commission's
session it should hear him. Only after that seccnd decisipn had been taken should
the Secretarist communicate with the’ Cha*rman of the Eub-oomm{ssion, who would
attend only the meetxng or meetings ‘at wh“ch the Commlesion would examine the
Sub-Commission's report. That fact should Yo taksn into consideration in
estimating the fin&ncial implicatlona ‘for the Un;ted Nations of the participation
of the Ghairm&n of the Sub-Commission in the work of the Commission.

Mr. BUMPEREY (Secrstariat) said that the Commission on Humen Rights was
going to divide its forthecoming sesaion into two parts., It would complete the
draft covenanis on human rights during the first part and would not congsider the
Sub-Commission's report until the second. It could, however, decide in principle
at the beginning of the first yart'wheﬁher the Sub-Commission's Chairman would be
invited. The Secrstariat would then make the necessary arrangements.

It was decided that the Chairman should act as the Sub-Commission's

spokesman before the Commission on Human Rights and, if unable to do so, he

would consult the Vice-Chairman‘and the Rapporteur.



E/CN,h/Sub e/sa;g_cu
English
Page &

Mr. Maaani Mr. Meneaee Pallares and Mr. Shafaq revised Joint propoaal “
(B/CH.4/5 Stb. 2/L 14/Rev,1); Mr. Deniels: revised amendment to the revised
: <jeint~progosalﬂ(E[CN;#/Sub.E/Lgh;/ﬁev.l)‘(eontinugd) »

Mr. SEAFAQ said thet the sponsors of the joint proﬁosai'héd.decided
to meke the following amendments to the revised text: in p@ragxaph 4 of the
operative part of section A to insert the word "provisional” before "plan”;

- in parasgraph 5 to insert the words "in the iight of the provisional plan of
work" before "to recommend"; to alter the beginning of parsgraph 5, .
sub-paragraph (z) to read "For e requesi to governments to supply...”.

‘The pagpose of she lost-geuticned spepdueRt woe to meet the objections

- of ‘members who ued erpressed the view th.i jle Specisl Repporteur's

- - provisional plan of work could not be eirculated to governments since it

would have no standing as an official document.

Mr. BLACK, introducing the revised text of Mr. Daniels!
amendmept, satd that the words "in the United Nations Charter,” should be

n;:insertedwin‘part 2 of that text aefter the word "defined". . In the paragraph

fn page 2) beginning "Dec:.aes that the Sub-Commigsion will study..." the words
- "the Commission on Human Rights to authorize" should be inserted betweer
"will requeat” and "the Secretary-Genersi". .

Mr. NISOT pointed out in cdnnexion with part 2 of Mr, D&niels'
amendment that the international covenants on buman rights. were etill in’
draft form and hence could #iot yet be regrrded as a source of law.
Accordlngly, the clogsing pasasage of that part should preferably read:

"and to be defined in the draft international covenants on human rights".

" Mr. BLA@K agceptéd Mr. ﬂisot's guggeation.



E/CN,4/Suv. 2/"3 o
English’
Page 5

Mr, HUMPHREY (Secretariat) observed in confiexion with Mr. Black's
second revision to Mr. Daniels! amendment that the only authorization which
the Commission on Humen Rights would have to give the Secretary-General would
be suthority to issue a printed document or to circulate it to governments.

It might be as well for the Sub-Commission to acquaint itself with the document

before requesting its publication or circulation to governmentsQ

Mr. BIACK said that in view cf the Secretariat's explanation he
would retain the text of the paragraph as it stood in document
E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.41/Rev.1. "

FolIUW1ng a question of procedure raised by Mr. MASANI, 'the
CHAIRMAN ruled that rule 60 of the rules of procedure arplied and that
Mr. Daniels! amendment would be regarded as a genuine amendment, not as a‘new

proposal.

fter a brief discussion, in which Mr. NISOT, Mr. MASANI,
Mr. HISCOCKS and -Mr, FOMIN took part, the CHATRMAN said that the Sub-Commission
would hold a general debate on the Joint proposal and on Mr. Daniels' amendment;
then, in accordance with the rulee of procedurs, it would firast vote on the
amendment, then on the Joint proposel.’ The Secretariat would present the two
texts arranged in synoptic. form.. ce h
He invited Mr., Lewin, ~the representative of 'the Agudas Israel World

Organization, to make a statement. Lo : e ‘

Mr. LEWIN (Agudas Israel World Orgenization) said that the
General Assembly in its resolution 103 (I), adopted on 19 November 1946, had
declared that it was in the higher interests of humenity to put an immediate
end to religious end so-called racial persecution and discrimination and had
called on the governments to take the most prompt and energetic steps to that
end., Admittedly, that was not an easy task, since discrimination was deeply
rooted in many orgenized human societies, It manifested itself either in

specific measures or as an accepted attitude.



s/w. L /8un .afsa « 10k
English
Page 6

. Discrimination could not be separated from a country's general legal
structure nor from its histcric origins.. In that connexion he cited .
Sir Freder;ck Pollock*s Eesays in the Law. Religzous discrlmination, in

‘a‘n
;

particular, deserved careful study, for it often assumed disguised forme.?

‘ Th; authors of the Joint proposal had proposed that the bub-Commission ahould
‘ study ‘various fcms of discriminetion and Mr. Deniels, in his aaxandment ha.d
made a similar proposal., Mr. Lew1n urged the bub-Comm;ssion to add religioue
discrimination to the veriocus forms of discrimination to be studied.

' The;Agudas Tsrael World Organization attached great importance to the
gtudy of religious discrimination, particularly in view of the ~v4u
existing discrimination against the Jewish religion. His organization had
published a book entitled Religioua Freedom: The Right to Practise Shehitah
in which it pointed out how the Nazis, in thelr propaganda, ‘had attacked the
method prescrlbed by the Jevlsh religion for slaughtering snimels and had.
succeeded in prohibiting the practice, not only in Germany but in other
countries, some of which had not yet repealed their laws on the subjeect.

He also pointed out that in some countries it wag difficult for persons who
practised the Jewish religion to observe the Sabbath, Those injustices were
the result of old ‘practices deeply rooted in the deily life of human
‘ societies.k

~In conclusion he said that if the uub Comm1351on added religioua
diseriminatlon to the forms of discriminatlon,mentioned in document.
E/CN h/Sub 2/L. lh/Rev.l, the orgenization. he represented would gladly
00-operate in supplying 1nfcrmation on the. discrlmlnatlon existing
in.vetious couniriee asgelnet persons who practised the Jewish religion.

, Mr. SHAFAQ said he was not opposed to the revised text of . ;
Daniels amendment which embodied some suggestions made by .Mr. Ekstrand
and Mr, Hiscocks. However, he egked for further perticulars on tvn pointsa:.
firstly, why the amendment dispensed mlmost entirely with the enumeration
of the fields in which diseriminatory measures should be studied.: A- ,
definitioa of the various flelds of study would serve as guldance for more



E/CN. /6.2 /SR, 10k
English
Page T

detailed studies amd would show the Commission on Human Rights what' plan’ the
Sub-Commiseion proposed to follow, Moreover, members of the Sub-Commission
had recognized that & precise definition of discrimination was required for
the purpose of the protection of minopities.

Secondly, he wondered what was the obJject of the amendment's proposal
to postpone ths appointment of the Special Rapporteur. The Rapporteur could .
surely do useful work, even between the end of the current session and the
opening of tne sixth session, Hs would ensure the continuity of the
Sub-Commission's work end serve as a link betwsen its membars and the
Secretariat.

o Mr. HISCOCKS hoped that the authors of the draft resolution and the
amerdment would agree to add to the cases of discrimination to be studied,
discriminatory measures based on religion, of which the representative of the
Agudas Israel World Organization haed Just spoken, '

Turning to the Jjoint proposal, he vwas pleased to discern both in that
text end in the amendment the intention to incorvorate the suggestions of
other members of the Sub-Coxmission ard to reconcile their views. He asked
the authors of the proposal to accept the smerdment for, in his opinion, it
provided the only way of securing a satlsfactory majority; without it he
would be unable to support the proposal,

The Sub-Commission had been criticized for devoting its time to general
discussion rether than to drafting practicel recommendetions and for producing
resolutions for the Human Rights Commission that were too vague, with the
result that the Commission had not studied them. The Sub-Commission should
therefore endeevour to produce clearer end more precise texts, In that
connexion, he pointed out to Mr, Shafaq that ths euthors of the Joint amendment
bad not dispersed with, but condensed, the enumeration. The emsndment also
remed ied another defect of the Jjoint proposal, which had set forth a long-
term programme before planning the methods of work for the immediate future.,



E/eﬁ.h/Sub.elsa.lou
Eng}ish. s
Page 8

. The Rapporteur, he continued, could-perform & very-useful task, for he
would. act as co-ordinator, enabling the Sub-Commissicn more easily to: Pesume |
;tsmyork?gt the beginning of each session. But those advantages would -be- lost
if there was the slighteat embiguity concerning the way “in which.ths Rapporteur
was o carry out his task, ‘The Jjoint proposel, ignoring the fact that: the
Rapporteur wpuld not assume his duties until June of the following year, was ~
aakingihim~to perform 8 consgideravls task end have it completed st latest: six
weeks before the sixth session. Mr. Hiscocks preferred the golution 'adybeated
by Mr, Daniels, namely, to use the existing Secrotariat facilities until the *
Commission on Human Rights had made the necessery finencial arrangements. -

Furthermore, he did not approve of the amendment preposed by Mr. Shafaq
to paragraphs b and 5 of the opsrative pert;for he sav little point «4dn Be*ting
the mxnisterial machxner" of Member States. in motlon merely for the sake of B "
"p};§3££;ﬁal plan of work to be drafted bty the Eapporieur. SR

Lastly, he thought it was entirely illogicel to decide at that: Junctire °
what the Oub-Commission was to deal with at its seventh session. 'Rathér, the
Sub-Commission should do &8 Mr. Laniels' amendment proyvosed and at the end of
sach sesdgion draw up iis programme for the follswing session. ‘Prioritiea could
not be decided so far in advance. ‘ ’

Mr. WINIEWICZ congratulated the suthors of the Joint proposal for
having teken into account.the opinions expressed by the memberas of the
Sub-Commrission an& having gubmitted a revised text likely to be almost
\universally acaeytable., He was particularly glad to note that the academic
tone of the original proposal had disappeared and that the text had become
clearer and more practical, Ee also thanked Mr. Daniels for having‘W3thdrawﬁ"
his origiéal proposal and presented & new amendment, which he did not think -
could be accspte& in full, although séme of its points were useful., He,
personally, would confine his remarks to the joint proposal, to which he would

propose some amendments . of style and of substance.



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR, 104
English
Page 9

As a point of style, he proposed chenging the place of the third paragraph
of the general preemble which began with the words:; "Bearing in mind ...," and
putting it first, in order to focus attention on Gensral Asserbly resolution 103{I)
end the urgency of the Sub-Commission's task,

As regards subsitance, he was in favour of deleting the first paragraph of the
preamble to part A, which referrsd to the memorandum on the "Main Types and Causes
of Discrimination", as the latter was only a document submitted for additional
information, He also propoged that the second peragraph should be revised to
read: "Considering it to be the Sub-Commission's urgent duty to suggest B
recommendations on concrote measures for speeding the extirpation of such -
discrimination”. He suggested that the third peragraph should read: "Cohsideri_qﬁ
that in order to pave the way for eleboraticn of such recommerdations, objective
studies of actual conditions in vaerious parts of the world should bs undertaken".
In the’opefra.tive' pert, he proposed two more Importent emendmenta. Firstly, to
replace the words "Discrimiretion in the field of educetion ..." in paragraph 1 by
the words "Discrimination in the social field, including education, culture end:
health ..." emd the words "Discrimination in the field of employment and
occupatioh +so" by the words "Diseriminetion in the economic field, including
employment amd oceupation ...”". .Secordly, to inéert between paragrapke 1 and 2 of
the operative part o new parsgraph, to read: "Decldes that at 1ts sixth session,
the Sub-Commlission shall discuss and euggoest measures to be taken for the
cegsation of all forms of propeganda for racial ard national exclusiveness, hatred
or contempt",

As regards the proposal as a whole, he was not yet sure whether he would be
eble to support it entirely, since Mr, iels! smendment seemed to him not without
merit. - He hoped to find enlightenment in the Secretariat's synoptic table and in

the rest of the discusaion,

Mr-. MASANT said that the euthors of the Jjoint pronosal hed done all in
their power to Incorporate the suggestions of thelr ccllesagues in the text and tﬁys
ensure 1t urmanimous acceptance. Although he Tound certain points in Mr. Daniels!
amerdment which he was ready to accept, he also fournd others which would destroy
the proposal they Were interded to amend. He was : ready to show goodwill but that
goodwill must be reciprocal, He felt ’bhat the value of the proposal ard the
emendment must not be considered in the abstract, but in the light of the



E/oy.k /oub. e/sa.lou

English
Pege 10

Sub-Commission's pest work and the attitude towardy it adopted by the Commission on
Bumiin Rights. He recalled the attenmpts made’ to discontinue-the Sub-Commission and
“'noted with satisfaection that 'the tie Jority of Merber States hed voled against those
resctionery attacks. He felt that the aé.‘cipﬁ‘i"oﬂ‘ o My, Danisls! amerdment would be
" a fatel blow to ‘the work of the Sub-(lomiqsion and fo the work of the United Nations
“in the field of discrimimation., =~ - T e -

" In reply to criticism of the joint ;Sropc’sal‘, he seid thet as far Ba the
general preemble was concerned, he believed that it wes necessary to réfer.
expressly to the General Asserbly resoliutions which related to the Sub-Commission's
work, and not gimply to refer to & resolution adopted by ‘ths Eccnomid and Sogiel’
Council under pressure from the Assembly. ~Moreover, the preaumble incorporated the
eagential Tfeatures- of the draft resolution Submitted by !lir. Fomin and the authors
of ' the proposal, who had =mocepted that text, were bound to defend it.: "Lastly, to
delete the preamble to' the Joint proposal would mean to deprive 1t of ita reison
d'atre and would wealen the Sub-Commission's positioft, Ee wculd therefora oppose
1%te deletlon strenuously, - ' ’ B L

As regerds the introductory clauses to draft resolution A, he felt that the
first was importent and that the second provided the necesséry link between the
Sub-Commiseidén's duty &nd the studies to'be underteken, Turning to the list in
paragraph 'l of the operetive part, he said that he was much in favour of clarity and
ocrcision, but that he would not allow hinmcelf to be turned awey from the question
which it was the Sub-Commission's duty to study. The Economic and Social Council
had not asked the Sub-Commission for a programme for ons year or two, ‘but for &
long-term programms, That belng so, Mr. Daniels! emendment would emasculate the
Joint dreft., He was equally opposed to anything which would compromise the “
‘balance between the questién of minorities and that of discrimination. Originally,
the two questions hasd been on an equal footing, but persistent efforts were being
made to give prominence to the question of minorities, which was perfectly
agreeable in some quarters in view of the discrimination which existed there.
 However, he himself was too anxious over the existonce of discriminatory meesurss
to allow thet manoeuvre to succeed amd would oppose it strongly.

" He 41d not understand why the authors of the emerdment shisd away from concrete
measures, ard why -they wished to delay for a year the appointment 6f a rapporteur
who would be eble to do useful prelimmary work in the ysar alead,



/cm.h/su.z/sn m :

English
Page 11

-+ ..-He:bad two comments to meke on the -of the text of ths ameniment. On
rege. 1 the wording of point 2 should. zrcbadly ﬁ‘Q changed for it spoke of studies
which were outside ths eompstence o thejSub-Con;;;ission. Mereover, the
Commission on Buman Rights wes not $ntitled to m‘)ge -finencial arrangements of the
kind roferrcd to in the penultimats peragraph of point 3. The approval of the'
Economic amd Social Council was needed for that, ... - B A R R PO P
He was grateful to Mr, Winiewicz for tha gpirit in which he had presented
his amendments to the revised text of the Joint proposal,  For kimself he had no
obJection to changing the order of the paragrarhs in the preamble end beginning:
by recalling. Ganeral Assem‘bly resolution 103 (I) nor would he ovpose the -
deletion of the firet paragra.p‘-x of part A, He would not sxpress an opinlon on
the amandments to the seccond and third parasaaghs until he hed seen & written
text, He uld not accept Mr, Winlswice! ancrdments to poragraph 1 of the
operative part, for thoy would make the draft recolution lose its specific nature -
and excessively widen tke fleld of study., Such studies would becoms positively
encyclopasdic for ths sogial fleld was almost becundless and the same was true of
the economic fileld, Nor could he ascept Mr., Winlewlcz' last emendment; when the
Sub-Commission had broached that metiev et its previous session, it had edopted &

certain formula whish it ough' to use again,

Be urgod the suthors of the amendiwnt to try to Improve the Joint proposal
instead of prcducing & truncated versicn which would not be taken sericusly by the
Commission on Human Rights.

Mr, HISCOCKS ecquired hew the new cmerdments Were going to be dealt with.
He askgd wheth;r the Sub-Jommisgion eonld not wcte on Mr, Winlewicz' amsndments at

once.

The CHATRMAN said that the erd cf the secsion was drawing near and asked
members if they would agree t» fix & tims-limit for the sutmission of new
emendments.

Mr., FOMIN sail that the rule was that the merbers of the Sub-Gammission
were entitled %0 submit amendments until the time of ths vote. a



E/CN:4/Sub.2/SR.104

English
Paps 12

Mr. MASANT felt that it wes not appropriate to fix a time-limit for the
submigsion of amendments unless one wag also fixed for the general diseussion.

Mr. NISOT said that the Sub-Cormission must impose some time-limit on
the submission of amendments bscause under rule 5L of its rules of procedure
ameniments had to be submitted in writing. | ' ‘

The (TAIRMAN then put to the vote a proposel to fix a time-limit for the
submission of emendments, V

The vrovosal wes not adopted, 5 vo*es being cast in fevour and 5 against.

The mesting rose at 12.45 ».m,

22/10 P.o.





